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ITEM NO.1:

FY 2007 BUDGET (C.C. 06-31 and 06-49)

CHAIR KANE: .. .(gavel) . .. We'd like to call to order the Budget and Finance Committee
meeting for the District of West Maui. Good evening, ladies and gentlemen. For the
record, this evening we have in attendance all Committee Members Members Carroll,
Tavares, Pontanilla, Mateo, Molina, Kane, Johnson, Hokama, and Anderson. I want to
thank you all for allowing us to be with you folks this evening.
We are here to hear your thoughts on the nine, excuse me, 2007 Mayor's Proposed
Budget for the Fiscal Year 2007 which will start on July 1st of this year and will end
June 30,2007. The Committee has received that Budget proposal on March 15 th and we
have until May 31 st to conclude our work with that Budget. So we are here again to hear
your thoughts on that proposal and it will assist us in considering whether or not we'll be
making any adjustments, additions, deletions, et cetera. So, again, we want to thank all
of you for being here this evening.
This evening we have two of our Staff members that will be assisting us. If you not ...
have not already signed up to testify, you need to walk over to see Ms. Clarita Balala on
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the comer and she'll assist you with getting signed up. Right next to her is Ms. Kim
Willenbrink. She is going to assist us with reading your names this evening.
Couple of ground rules that we'd like to make very clear first. If you have a cell phone or
a pager, we ask respectfully that you tum it to the off or to the silent position. And if for
whatever reason you need to keep it on because you need to be in touch with somebody,
if it does ring, we just ask that you please stand up and walk outside and talk outside and
not carry your conversation in here. Otherwise, we'll stop and we'll ask you to leave.
When you do come up when your name is called, the first thing that's very important is
that you state your name for the record and if you do represent an organization, we'd like
to know that as well. So, again, speak right into the microphone. We're recording this so
that we have record of this meeting. Verbatim minutes are gonna be available for us, I
believe, so it's being recorded. We're gonna give you a total of four minutes. At three
minutes, we're going to notify you of that three-minute mark and we'll ask ... we won't
say anything other than that, and we'll provide you with an additional minute to conclude
your comments. When Ms. Willenbrink let's you know that we are at four minutes, I
will, as respectfully as possible, ask you to conclude your comments. If I see you kind of
in a motion to keep going and if you continue going, I will again interrupt you and
respectfully ask you to conclude your comments.
Please stay here at the microphone when you do conclude. There may be questions about
your testimony that the Members will be asking you. And finally, we ask that you direct
your comments here to the Committee. Don't tum around and talk to everybody in the
audience. You're here to share your thoughts with us so that we can make some
decisions later on in this process. So with that being said, Ms. Willenbrink, if you can go
ahead and introduce our first testifier. Thank you.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Yes. Thank you, Chair.
MS. NAKATA: You didn't introduce your name. . .. (inaudible). ..
CHAIR KANE: No. We did already. Thank you.
MS. NAKATA: Oh, you.
CHAIR KANE: I did. I said my name.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Okay. Yes. Our first testifier is Colby Rapp. Is she in here? Okay,
we'll move on to Hans Michel.
CHAIR KANE: We are on Spring Break so kids we'll get you up here in the order that you
presented unless we have a very young one that needs to get out of here. Mr. Michel.
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... BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. MICHEL: Council Members, my name is Hans Michel, 1404 Olona Place, Lahaina. I just
spoke to Michelle, my biggest problem is Water Department which I have problem for
many, many years. It looks like we have to start all over again but attorneys are very
expensive and ifI need an attorney to open you people's eyes to know what's going on, I
have to do so because Pearson done a good job and he left the Water Department and
Charles, not Charles, George Tengan leaves everything up to Eric Yama ... Yamashige.
And that poor guy hasn't done nothing. He came twice, looked the place over, talked a
lot, make a lot of notes, and we had Zeke Kalua with us two times so he knew what was
going on. But according to Michelle, looks like I have to write you another letter and
start all over again but it's a lot oftime involved. So that's my problem.
Now the problem for the Maui site over here. I would like to ask you to check if you
guys can get land from the Hawaiian Home Land to make a decent parking lot for the
Civic Center here in Lahaina because there is no parking lot. And if you happen to came
tonight a little earlier, well, I still have my boots on, the water came off the parking lot
behind here and all going down the road and that's why the ocean is muddy this evening.
It's from you guys temporary parking lot you make for whatever occasions you have
here. But this is land you guys need to get from Hawaiian Home Land, I believe. And I
think that's all I have to say for the moment, except for Mr. Carroll. If he's going to
make that meeting in Lahaina - site inspection that never did happen. You know Doc
White's channel, that waterway, which actually is part of the flood channel from
Wahikuli Terrace coming down under the highway underneath Front Street and go Doc
White's property.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Michel, that's not part ofthe Budget discussion. That's something that you
can take up-MR. MICHEL: No, but ifshe's here.
CHAIR KANE: --with the Council Member. I understand that-MR. MICHEL: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: --but thank you. Hang on one second. Members, any questions for
Mr. Michel? Hearing none. Thank you for your testimony.
MR. MICHEL: You're welcome.
CHAIR KANE: Appreciate it. Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Laura Sakamoto, followed by Gabby Serafico.
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MS. SAKAMOTO: Hi. Laura Sakamoto, 1628 A'a Street, Lahaina. First of all, I'd like to
thank all of you for your continued funding of MEO Lahaina Head Start. It's an
invaluable program to us and enriches our lives and if you could see all the good it does
for the families and the kids, it's just wonderful. So we really thank you for your
continued support. I have a letter from ... {inaudible} . ..
MS. KEAWE-AIKO: Hi, too. My name is Victoria Ann Keawe-Aiko. I have a child that's at
the MEO Head Start. I also had a second child that attended that school about eight years
ago and it's such a good program for the community, for the children, aside from our
regular school department and their four preschools. And, yeah, our community is
growing so we might . . . it would be nice if we could do that and add another one.
That's it.
MS. SAKAMOTO: There's a real need.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Hang on one second. Any questions from the Members for these
two ladies? Both of you have your name signed up on the sheet? Why don't you go
ahead and fill your name in on the same sheet? Thank you, Ms. Sakamoto. Thank you.
Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Gabby Serafico, followed by Marshall Ward.
MR. SERAFICO: Good evening.
CHAIR KANE: Speak into the microphone.
MR. SERAFICO: I know. Okay. Good evening, County Council. My name is Gabby Serafico.
I am 16 years old. I have been corning to the Boys and Girls Club for six years. My
younger brother also attends. I normally go to the Boys and Girls Club five days a week.
During that time I spend at the club ... at the club I enjoy hanging out with my friends
and activities that go on there. I was recently nominated as West Maui's Youth of the
Year from my involvement with the various clubs and programs including community
service. I enjoy playing guitar, acoustic, electrical, and classical, and the piano. And I
would appreciate a new facility that included a music room. I feel that having a teen
lounge would be good to have so I can spend more time with my friends. Thank you for
the support at the Boys and Girls Club ofMaui.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you for your
testimony.
MR. SERAFICO: Thank you.
MR. WARD: Aloha. My name is Marshall Ward and I'm representing the Boys and Girls Club
of West Maui.
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CHAIR KANE: Go ahead and step right in there to the mike. There you go.
MR. WARD: When school's out for the day or we have spring or summer break, we go to the
Boys and Girls to have fun. Many of the things that we like to do are team sports which
include basketball and football. Activities like ping pong, pool, chess, field trips, job
shadows, dances, and cooking classes. When we go to the other clubs for sports,
reunions, or dances, we see that they have newer facilities and other things our club
doesn't have. They have a weight room, a teen room, and a nicer basketball court, and
new pool tables, and ping pong tables. Our Boys and Girls Club is run down and is hard
to keep clean because of all the dirt. Weare in need of a new facility that we can be
proud of in West Maui. We wish to include our own weight room, teen room, and newer
basketball court that has better hoops and is a little bigger when our new club is built.
Mahalo.
MS. GALARITA: Aloha. My name is Courtney Galarita and I'm nine years old. I like the
Boys and Girls Club because it is fun and it is safe place to hang out with my friends. I
get homework help from the staff. I enjoy group ... Girls Group and learn how to cook.
I would like to see a brand new big kitchen and cooking supplies for the building.
MS. TRICIA KAMA: Aloha, County Council. Hello, my name is Tricia Kama. I am a
representative for the Boys and Girls Club. I would really like to ask if we could have a
bigger building than we have now because the employees need more space to work in. It
will be really nice if you could please include a full kitchen, a teen room, and a fitness
and weight room, and a new tech center. We would really appreciate if you could do this
for us. If you do, you would be helping include more children in the activities that the
Boys and Girls Club provide for us. Thank you.
MS. JAMES: Aloha and good evening, County Council. My name is Genvieve James and I'm
here representing the West Maui Boys and Girls Club. I'm proud to say that I have been
a staff member at the West Maui Club for over five years now and it's been a very
rewarding time. I have developed and taught multitude of programs such as creative
writing where recently four of our members placed first and second in the International
Peace Poem Project. I've taught art, drama, adopt a grandparent, community outreach,
and a Career Launch Program dedicated to teens. It's a program to get teens either job
ready or college bound and I have taught this for four years with great success. Some
students have not only been employed but also received college scholarships once
graduating from the program. These teens get to learn hands on approach while job
shadowing at various establishments. I teach them how to write a resume and help them
with their interview skills and applying for college. This program would benefit greatly
with a separate room dedicated and it's quiet. The teens would also express interest
and appreciate it, a teen lounge, a place where they can call their own and to get away
maybe from the younger nine year old members. Thank you for your support and your
past support of the Boys and Girls Club of Maui. A place I can truly call the positive
place for kids and for some a home away from home with caring staff with friendly
smiles. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. RAYLEEN KAMA: Aloha. My name is Rayleen Kama. This wasn't planned, but to the
point, my daughter just joined the Boys and Girls Club for West Maui. And when she
originally asked me, I said no, thinking that it was a place where the kids go to and they
just fool around and they don't do much. And about two weeks ago she came home and
said that she won second place in the Martin Luther King Peace Poem Contest and got
awards for that at the Westin. So apparently they do good things there. But thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Anymore comments? Please step forward, sir. Thank you.
MR. SMITH: My name is David Smith. They call me "Smitty" here around Maui. I have a
heartfelt message that I want to share with you. If I get nervous, I stutter so just bear with
me. Okay. I have two boys that we've been involved in the Boys and Girls Club here for
five years. It's an incredible program. The boys are actively involved continually. They
help them with their homework there. They do a lot of positive things work on the
computers. They do a lot with what they have. Now, the club is a wonderful experience.
It's a great club. Whoever does the hiring of the staff there is doing an excellent job.
I've through the years been able to develop relationships with the employees that have
worked there.
And one major thing concerns me a great deal and I hope it concerns everybody. The
deal is is that about six of the last ten employees when I found out they were leaving, I
went to 'em and I talked to 'em and I said, hey, why are you leaving? And they broke
down into tears and they said to me, I can't afford to move out of my house with my
parents or I can't afford to get married, or in one case it was, I can't afford the money it
takes to get to the night school. So they had to leave their positions at the Boys and Girls
Club to move on for themselves, which I understand. But the problem is is the Boys and
Girls Club as I see it is having a problem retaining the individuals that they have there
and they're high quality. Be assured of that. Anyway, I'd like to see something positive
happen there. It's destabilizing, in my opinion, to the kids also, when they have a staff
member that has been there with them working with . . . helping with their homework
doing these kind of things and then all of a sudden says, I have to move on, I'm sorry.
Anyway, that's what I wanted to share with you. I hope you can do something about that
problem. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Smith.
MR. REDWELL: Good evening. My name is Ron Redwell. I am the father of two members of
the West Maui Boys and Girls Club. I'm here to support the Boys and Girls Club of
West Maui as a positive place for kids. They offer activities for kids nine through 17
years of age during the time of day that kids are most likely to get in trouble - the hours
between 3:00 and 6:00 p.m. These are the hours that most kids are unsupervised and
subject to do things without thinking or because they are bored. The Boys and Girls Club
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of West Maui has something for everyone - music, art, games, help with your homework,
or just hanging out. Located across the street from Lahaina Aquatic Center, they have
MEO bus service after school for all four public schools in Lahaina. This makes them
centrally located for all the kids in West Maui. The Boys and Girls Club not only offers
activities for the youth of West Maui but work with community projects such as Trash
Cleanup Day, Wash Day at the Humane Society, singing Christmas carols at the hospital
and senior centers. These are the things that give back to the community and build
character. The kids of today are the citizens of tomorrow. Here, they learn self-respect
and self-esteem, as well as respect for others, and how to think for themselves and be
responsible for their own actions. In order for the West Maui Boys and Girls Club to stay
with the need to keep kids and it's supply of good clean fun, the West Maui Boys and
Girls Club needs funding. Funding for the kids of today is an investment in the adult
citizens of tomorrow. Thank you very much for your time.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, sir.
MS. RIANO: Good evening, ladies and gentlemen and participants of this Budget meeting
tonight. I am the proud parent of Gabby Serafico who spoke first for the Boys and Girls
Club. What I'd like to share with you is what I thought was at the time something
beyond the call of the staff of the West Maui Boys and Girls Club. There was an
instance. I think it was last year that Gabby's name at the Lahainaluna was written on the
wall and it was not a well-known fact for everybody because it was kept out of the media.
There was ... there were names of students on the wall and somebody threatened their
lives that they will die on a certain date of that particular year. So I opted to keep Gabby
from school not knowing what ... who they are because it was kept out of us and being a
single parent I was ... I was scared. I said is this time to go on an unscheduled vacation
so I could be with him because I can't leave him alone at home. And so when I
mentioned this to my CFO, she told me I can keep Gabby there, and then perchance I
mentioned it to one of the staff, and I hope I don't put him trouble for saying this, they
offered to keep Gabby early as soon as someone is in there for me. So he would stay at
my work for an hour and I would take him there which is about a few blocks. So this is
something that I'd like to share that the staff goes beyond their calling to help me. And I
also would like to say that the West Maui Boys and Girls Club or the Boys and Girls
Club, in particular, helped my kids learn how to be able to do work chores. I see my son
doing ... mopping the floor and all that or cooking, which they never do at home. And
also the experience of being sent to different places for work-related work prospects and
one of them would come home, mom, I didn't know it was that hard to work in the back.
I said now you know how it is. Or they would come home tired from cleaning cars. I
said, well, you get paid well, and also helping out with the parking. So I am so grateful
for all the experiences that they have earned by participating in whatever the club offers
them and I'm always saying yes to everyone as, you know, if they would let me. So
thank you and I hope you support them and more power.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, ma'am. I'm sorry, if you can, please state your name for the
record.
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MS. RIANO: My name is Aida Riano.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Riano. Mr. Farrell, I mean Hanlon, or Mr. Starr.
MR. STARR: Good evening, Council Members. My name is Jonathan Starr and I want to first
thank you for your ongoing support of Boys and Girls Club and the youth centers on
Maui. You've really stepped up to the plate over the years and we ask you to please
continue to do so. The West Maui facility really needs to be enlarged and rebuilt. On
behalf of the Board of Directors, there are two main reasons. One is that we can serve
probably three times as many kids easily if we have the proper facility. And the second
and a very major issue to us is that the current facility was designed really to store Parks
equipment and is the wrong configuration and it creates some real safety issues that keep
us board members awake at nights and creates a lot of concern and liability and we'd like
to correct that and do it right. Part of our funding comes from the Federal Department of
Justice. They have done research that shows that for every dollar invested in Boys and
Girls Club facilities, five dollars is saved from criminal justice funding over the lifetime
of the people who otherwise would lead a better life. Thank you very much and aloha.
MR. BECRAFT: Good evening. My name is Jamie Becraft. I'm representing the Boys and
Girls Club as a board member and I got an opportunity to speak to you guys earlier and I
appreciate your time once again. Speaking on behalf of the Lahaina facility, as Mr. Starr
was expressing, it's my major concern is the safety. Looking at the facility here and I've
been aware of it since I'd worked out in Lahaina. It is, for lack of better way of putting
it, it's a predatorial [sic] dream. It, it ... there are so many access points to them ... to
the children. The bathroom is located outside. It's a blind shot. It's impossible to watch
that bathroom all the time. There's open gateways that are used to come in and out of the
building. I've fielded several calls already since becoming part of the Boys and Girls
Club two years ago. I've had to get at least five or six calls of people that are coming in
because there's too many entrances and there's no way to monitor and make it safe with
the present configuration. And one of the particular ones that was really bad was a
person was drinking in the park came up with a, you know, beer bottle and comes inside
and he's going to participate with the kids. By the time he's picked up on, he's stumbling
in and breaking a beer bottle inside the facility. And it's just a real concern the danger
factor of that area is what really, really concerns me. If you had a predator, it would be
just impossible to stop him at this point. We wouldn't be able to put the proper staffing
to make that happen. So I really would encourage that we go forth with the expansion.
Of course, they're going to be able to help a lot more kids and more kids are gonna go to
that facility without a doubt. For me, first and foremost, is that we make it as safe and
proper as possible with one entrance, one exit, with of course, your security exit doors
that could be opened in case of fire. But we would be able to monitor who's coming in,
who's going out, who's coming to get the children, if the children came in, whether
they're leaving, and it would just put things in a lot better safety position for the staff.
Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Sergeant.
MR. HANLON: Good evening. My name is Colin Hanlon. I'm the Executive with the Boys
and Girls Club of Maui. I'll keep my comments brief. Please join us and support the
funding for the new facility so that we can create more opportunities for more kids and do
it in a safer way. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you very much.
Thank you to all of you. Thank you. Ms. Willenbrink. . . . (short pause). . .
Ms. Willenbrink are you prepared to move on?
MS. WILLENBRINK: Yes. Sandy Freeman, followed by Hildie Schap.
CHAIR KANE: We want to thank everybody for allowing us to take care of the kids and get
them handled. Thank you.
MS. FREEMAN: Good evening, Committee Chair Kane and Council Members. I'm Sandy
Freeman, Executive Director of the Maui Adult Day Care Centers, and I'm testifying in
support of the Mayor's request for $205,000 line item for Maui Adult Day Care Centers.
And it would be 90,000 that would continue to be designated for Hale Hulu Mamo in
Hana and 115,000 for Maui Adult Day Care Centers. As we know, Maui Adult Day Care
Centers help to keep the elderly individuals at home for a longer period of time
preventing premature admission to nursing homes. In West Maui, services are limited for
family, caregiver respite support, and care for the frail elderly. With our population
aging, this need is going to even be greater in the future. Maui Adult Day Care Centers
had been operating the West Maui Adult Day Care Center facility since 1987 in the old
Cultural Center on Front Street and that building which is now almost 100 years older ...
older has become unsafe. The ceiling has large holes from the rain. The railings around
the building are falling off due to the infestation of termites. The walk is uneven and
there is an uncontrollable ... stagnant water that's just adjacent to the center which can
cause serious health issues. And as you are aware, Hale Mahaolu has agreed to modify
and extend their Social Hall at Hale Mahaolu Eono. This renovation would provide Maui
Adult Day Care Centers with a new West Maui Adult Day Care Center that would be safe
for the frail elderly and would almost double our capacity ... our client capacity. To do
this renovation, Roy Katsuda is requesting 100,000 to 150,000 from the Council to help
defray the increase in construction costs that have occurred over the past few years. Roy
was unable to attend tonight, however, I did bring his written testimony for your review.
So you have both mine and his. The West Maui community truly needs this new adult
day care center to meet the current and ever growing needs. In closing, we would
appreciate your support of our line item and Hale Mahaolu's request to assist with the
construction of the much needed new West Maui Adult Day Care Center. Thank you for
your consideration.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Freeman. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you
for your testimony.
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MS. FREEMAN: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Hildie Schap, and then Sabina Hernandez.
MS. SCHAP: Good evening. My name is Hildie Schap. I'm here representing Maui Economic
Opportunity's Enlace Hispano Program as a Case Manager and I'm accompanied by two
clients who are primarily Spanish speaking so I will be reading their testimonies for them
- translation of their testimonies.
First is Sabina Hernandez. Good evening. My name is Sabina Hernandez. I'm
originally from Mexico. The Enlace Hispano Program has helped me a great deal. When
I injured my wrist at work, I contacted Enlace Hispano for translation services at my
doctor's appointments and assistance with communication with the insurance company.
They ended up providing a lot more than just translation. They helped me understand
exactly what my condition was and what my options were. When there was a mix-up
with my paperwork, I was told I was fired and could no longer receive worker's
compensation. Enlace Hispano helped me obtain the proper documentation from my
doctor showing that I was unable to work. Enlace contacted the insurance company and
my employer to straighten things out. Through it all they have provided moral support
and steered me in the right direction. They also referred me to a Spanish speaking
attorney. I also appreciate their coordination of the Mexican Consulate visit where many
members of my family renewed their passports. I would like to thank you for your
support of the Enlace Hispano Program and respectfully ask you to continue to help their
program grow. Thank you, Sabina Hernandez .... (change tape). ..
And secondly is Marta Quijano on my right. Hello. Thank you for supporting the Maui
Economic Opportunity's Enlace Hispano Program. My name is Marta Quijano. I'm a
single mother with a five year old son. I'm originally from EI Salvador. In May of 2004,
I suffered a fall and severely injured my back. Enlace Hispano accompanied me to
countless doctors appointments to translate and advocate for my care. I have had terrible
chronic pain and struggled to get my life in order and they also offered much needed
emotional support. Recently, after nearly two years, I was ready to apply for work again.
I asked their help ... I asked the staff to help me fill out job applications. They helped
explain what each item on the application meant and spelled words for me but insisted I
fill out the applications myself. It was hard since I barely speak or read English but I
know with practice it will get easier. Enlace Hispano also helped me file for child
support for my son. I was nervous to take that step but they assured me I had the right to
ask for support. Now after many months of waiting, my son's father has been located
and I'm so relieved to have a child support hearing officially scheduled. I feel like
Enlace Hispano fell out of the sky to help me. Each time I go to their office they are so
busy. I know they would like to help more people if they could and if ... and could if
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they had more staff. Thank you for your continued support of Enlace Hispano. Marta
Quijano. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions for our testifiers? If not, thank you very
much. Thank you.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Carlton Waters, followed by Bruce Erfer.
CHAIR KANE: Can you say the name again, please.
MR. WATERS: Can we reverse the order?
MS. WILLENBRINK: Certainly.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Erfer, step forward.
MR. ERFER: Good evening, Council Members. My name is Bruce Erfer and my testimony is
in two parts. The first part regards property taxes and I speak as an individual, not as the
Chair of the Real Property Tax Board of Review. This is the third year that I ask you for
a percentage limit on yearly property tax increases. However, this time I'm specific and
state that this yearly increase should be limited to 25 percent. This would be a limit for
all existing owners of Maui County properties whose properties were not altered nor
purchased during the tax year. This is not a limit on assessment, only the tax. Persons
purchasing a property during the tax year would pay the full amount of tax on the entire
assessment but would be eligible for the limitation in future years. The Council's Budget
Committee has the mandate to predict income and expenses and prepare a balanced
budget. Why do you not extend the same simple principle to the residents and businesses
of Maui County and enable them to know that their property taxes cannot increase by
more than 25 percent in anyone year? Don't get caught up with averages and totals. We
are individuals. And this year, as last, many face increases of well over 50 percent in
property taxes. Many over 100 percent. This is ludicrous.
The Mayor's Budget presumably does not want to increase property taxes on
homeowners by dropping the tax rate. Again, I have asked for numerous years for you to
limit the amount upon which the homeowner's exemption can apply. I ask you to set this
limit at the first $1.5 million in valuation. Any valuation above this figure will be taxed
at the same rate as if there were no homeowner exemption. Why do you allow through
this exemption tens of thousands of dollars in tax relief to someone with a $10 million
home and at the same time give hundreds of dollars relief to someone with a $400,000
home?
Please limit this exemption and allow the ceiling on this limitation to automatically be
increased each year at the rate of the average assessment increase. If for whatever reason
you choose not to limit the exemption, then by all means continue on the intelligent path
that you have chosen in the last few years and increase the dollar amount of the
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exemption but do not change the tax rate. This strategy gives relatively less relief to the
multi-million dollar home and more relief to the majority of homeowners. The Mayor's
Budget asks for you to lower the circuit breaker from 3 percent to 2.5 percent of adjusted
gross income. Three percent is low enough and I strongly disagree with any decrease.
To me, the presumed fairness of our property tax system is that two identical properties
with identical usage should be taxed the same amount. Our circuit breaker and necessary
welfare system-MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. ERFER: --without disguise is a kink in the armor of this inherent fairness. Again, as I have
stated for years the circuit breaker should not forgive taxes but should defer them by a
lien upon the property. The lien would be payable in full at the time of the sale. This
change would have no immediate financial impact upon persons qualifying for the circuit
breaker and would simply reinforce ... simply reinforce the fairness of our system. The
Mayor's Budget has little property tax relief for non-homeowners including those who
own rental properties. In this case, I do not volunteer any solution beyond the
aforementioned 25 percent yearly limitation, but without some type of relief, renters
including businesses, will end up paying these tax increases through increased rent. I
favor the use of our tax windfall for infrastructure improvements. However, we do not
charge reasonable infrastructure fees of our developers. On the mainland, in many cities
with fewer infrastructure issues-MS. WILLENBRINK: Four minutes.
MR. ERFER: --than we have on Maui, they charge developers up to a 20 percent fee on the cost
of development.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Erfer?
MR. ERFER: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: You've reached four minutes and because I see you reading your comments,
we'd be more than happy to receive your comments into the record.
MR. ERFER: Okay. May I have another minute on . . . for the Kaanapali Hillside who I
represent as the president?
CHAIR KANE: No. What I will do with the allowance of the body is you can come back after
everybody else who's also waiting in line to testify-MR. ERFER: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: --for their four minutes. But before you leave, Mr. Erfer, are there any
questions to Mr. Erfer regarding his testimony thus far? Hearing none. I have one
- 13 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County ofMaui

March 29, 2006 (Lahaina)

question. Twenty-five percent where did ... why that number? Why not something
less, more? Any particular reason is the question.
MR. ERFER: Because in the past year I've given you a range of numbers and nothing's been
done so now I'm saying pick a number - 25 percent.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. I'm just asking how you came up with it.
MR. ERFER: I think, yeah, I mean it's more than fair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
MR. ERFER: But anything else I would be open for it.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, hang on.
MR. ERFER: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Erfer, thank you for coming. Are you gonna be able to
provide that written testimony to us-MR. ERFER: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --later?
MR. ERFER: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And also you said you're speaking on your own behalf ...
speaking on your own behalf, but you're President of the Real Property Tax Board of
Review.
MR. ERFER: I'm Chair of the Board of Review.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Chair.
recommendation to give to the Council?

Have they taken any official position or

MR. ERFER: As I see the Board of Review, we're more a ... first of all, we're the Board of
Review for Appeals but we do provide a report regarding administrative issues more than
specific property tax issues. This is really not part of I don't think the scope of that
committee.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: One other question, Mr. Chair. Is this on? ... {referring to
microphone} . ..
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CHAIR KANE: Yes, it is.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. We were told the other day that 60 percent of the
appeals were either granted or settled over this last year.
MR. ERFER: Most of the appeals are settled before they actually get to our Board. But for ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you wouldn't even know about 'em?
MR. ERFER: We actually administratively act on 'em but we just say okay to them. They're
what's called stipulations and we just approve the stipulation which is an agreement
between the property owner and the assessor or the Department of Finance.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And is ... is it general ... can you give us some reason
why it's stipulated, why it's decided in favor of the property owner?
MR. ERFER: It's simply agreed upon. The assessors meet with the property owner and they
both present their ... the information they have and oftentimes the assessor is able to
convince the person of what the assessment is based on and oftentimes it's a compromise.
The assessor often goes out and finds out that the property doesn't have the view that the
other house has or there's a reason for whatever. It would behoove all of you to come to
some of our appeal meetings and see what goes on there because it's really an education
in what people of this County, you know, feel and understand about property and
property taxes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. ERFER: You're welcome.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, and we have another question for you, Mr. Erfer.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good evening, Bruce. First of all, thank you very much for
your recommendations. I'm just curious. Your recommendations that you have, did you
get some of these from other communities or is it just something that you, you know,
serving on the Real Property Tax Review Board, is it just something that you think might
work in a place like Maui where land values are extremely high in our assessments?
MR. ERFER: The limitation issue is simply because I do see in appeals there are people and
families ... nobody's being taxed out of their home who has an homeowner exemption.
But families who have owned properties since the 1930's when a lot of them purchased
them are being taxed out of their family parcels. That's, that's part of what we see in the
appeals. The people who bought property for $10,000 it's now worth, you know, $7
million and they can't afford to pay the property tax at these high, you know, at the
relatively high rate compared to homeowner tax. They're not agricultural lands. What
- 15 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

March 29, 2006 (Lahaina)

I've said tonight is based on general knowledge and what I've gained from listening to
people and making appeals.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? Hearing none. We encourage you to stay, Mr. Erfer, so
we can hear your comments on Kaanapali Hillside. Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Yes. May Fujiwara.
CHAIR KANE: We have this gentleman that switched places. If you can read his name again,
please.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Oh, yes. I'm sorry about that. Carlton Waters. I'm sorry.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. WATERS: Good evening. I appreciate the opportunity to address you. I'll speak for both
Bruce and myself in the sense that he's the President of the Kaanapali Hills Association
and I'm a member of the Board of Directors of the Masters at Kaanapali Hillside. And
the problem is a historical one that you're probably all aware of and that's our access
highway up across the railroad tracks. This is over a 20-year problem ... 25-year
problem. Apparently, there was an inadvertent error made in reviewing the original plan
that the County approved on the road. And there's a triple ownership issue and we can't
get there from here. The road has now disintegrated to the point as you're well aware in
these rains and the drainage problem is acute and it's even become a safety issue. So the
only person who can solve this ... the only body that can solve this is you. And I'm
going to plead merely on the basis of being a member of the community and our
associations up there do contribute a considerable amount to the Budget. And we think
it's proper that the County assume responsibility for that road which may involve some
negotiation with the other common tenants of that road. The road needs to be engineered
properly, drainage needs to be installed, and safety needs to be addressed. This is a
disaster waiting to happen. And the very development that is occurring further up on the
hill is exacerbating the problem and disintegrating the road at an increasing rate. So I'm
going to ask you as a taxpayer and as a citizen to please address this problem directly. It
is not insoluble but you are the only ones that can possibly solve it. So please it isn't that
big an issue in the Budget and you'll be receiving much more revenue from the
developments going up on the hills and the construction trucks are wrecking this by the
day. So please address it in a timely manner. Any questions?
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, sir. If you can state your name for the record, please.
MR. WATERS: Oh, I'm sorry. I'm Carlton Waters and I'm a member of the Board of Directors
of the Masters at Kaanapali.

- 16 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council ofthe County of Maui

March 29, 2006 (Lahaina)

CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Waters.
MR. WATERS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Hello, and I just want to ask you if ... because we've been
trying to work on this for a while but my question to you is some of the people have said
repair the road now - do it immediately. But the problem that I've run into is that the
construction trucks are still heavily using the road even though there was a commitment
to use another access. So has your ... well, I know you're with our association but has
the Hillside Association taken on any kind of, you know, position as to what should be
done and how it should be approached?
MR. WATERS: I don't think we have the expertise to address that problem. This is a matter
that should be turned over to a traffic engineer who's qualified. But I do know that even
accessing the existing road from the residential areas is extremely dangerous as it exists
and it really needs to be taken care of and you are the only body that has the expertise and
the money to do that. It's so ludicrous. I know one Japanese company owns two feet of
it. We addressed them. They didn't even know they owned it. They said we'd be
delighted to give it to the County and I'm sure the other landowner would be happy to,
too, because it's useless to them. So this is where the negotiating skills of your legal
team and then your experts in traffic engineering can solve this problem. And it has to
solved at some time. Development will go on in those hills for the next 20 years. So to
use that as an excuse not to address it is I'm afraid a canard. If it means putting a
temporary dirt road for the trucks to go up and for us to go in, it's a massive
inconvenience but it's one that everyone would understand. But we really need that road
fixed.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. WATERS: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. Thank you for being here. Have you spoken with the
Administration at all about this situation with the Mayor-MR. WATERS: I understand-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --or Public Works?
MR. WATERS: --the Mayor is very interested in pursuing this and has expressed a desire to
pursue this and so I know that he has an active interest and so I think if you showed some
interest in conjunction with his interest, we could perhaps get something done.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I think, well, the way you address us is as if we control all of
that.
MR. WATERS: Well, in point of that ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: We don't.
MR. WATERS: No, I know you don't but you have a great influence and perhaps with your
influence and the influence of the Mayor we could get some action.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Well, we'll talk with the Public Works Department when
they come before us.
MR. WATERS: I really appreciate it. Also, by the way, I'd like to issue a compliment. After
our last spell of big rains, your crew was out there filling the potholes again the next
morning, which is deeply appreciated.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Great.
MR. WATERS: And I'm sure they'll be out there as soon as this storm's over. But it's band
aids on top of band aids on top of band aids and I encourage all of you just once drive up
our road. See how it feels on your butt in your cars.
CHAIR KANE: So Mr. Waters I guess the final question is so because you're commenting on
the Mayor's proposal there is nothing that ...
MR. WATERS: There is nothing currently but I know the Mayor has been approached on this
subject and has sympathy with the problem.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
MR. WATERS: So I think if I could get you interested in talking to him, then I think something
constructive could be done.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much.
MR. WATERS: Thank you.
MS. WILLENBRINK: May Fujiwara.
MS. NAKATA: She's not here.
MS. WILLENBRINK: She left. Charuka [sic] Nakata.
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MS. NAKATA: Well ...
CHAIR KANE: Just bend it down.... {referring to microphone} . .. Just bend it down. There
you go. Tum the microphone .. .
MS. NAKATA: I'm short, you know.
CHAIR KANE: Tum that microphone some more. There you go.
MS. NAKATA: Good evening, Council Members. My name is Haruko Nakata. I'm from the
Lahaina Honolua Senior Citizens and I want to thank all you people. The senior citizens
had all what they wanted until now. But please don't cut out the bus transportation. We
all need that because in our club we had about six to seven that's past 90. They all about
96, 95, and now I'm one of them. So please don't cut off the transportation for the
seniors and they need that very much because a lot of the seniors don't drive so we need
the bus service. So that's what I came to ask. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Question.
CHAIR KANE: Members, we have ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Question, please.
CHAIR KANE: We have a question. Come. Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Have you been told that the bus transportation was going to
be cut from the Budget?
MS. NAKATA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, okay. I thought you knew something I didn't. Thank
you. .., {laughter} . ..
CHAIR KANE: We just checking. We just checking.
MS. NAKATA: ... {inaudible} . ..
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Alberta Nobu, followed by Akoni Akana.
MS. NOBU: Good evening, Budget Chair Dain Kane and Members of the Council. My name is
Albert Nobu. I'm representing the Lahaina Honolua Senior Citizens Club President, May
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Fujiwara, and for the members of our club who are unable to be here tonight - no trans.
We all want to thank you for your past support of all of MEO's programs and other
programs affecting our senior citizens. As many of our seniors no longer drive, we rely
heavily and some of us solely, on the MEO buses to take us to our monthly meetings,
excursions, shopping, Budget hearings, and to the nutrition program at the West Maui
Senior Center. Please continue to fully fund MEO transportation. The Enlace Hispano
Acculturation Program, which MEO also supports, helps our growing Hispanic
population assimilate into our society. Cutting funds from this program will mean that
many in the Hispanic community will not be served. So please continue to fully fund this
program. The Youth Bank provides positive activities for young people. This program is
much needed to stem today's culture of drugs and gang activity. Help keep our young
people on the right road by continuing to fund the Youth Bank. With cut in funding for
MEO's Business Development Corporation, MEO will not be able to execute their plan
for servicing Molokai. Please help the people of Molokai by continuing to fully fund
MEO's Business Development Corporation.
A transit facility which includes
maintenance for MEO is much needed. The current facility is falling apart and with the
increase in MEO buses the area is much too small to house the buses. Please include in
your Budget money for the construction of a transit facility for MEO. Please also don't
forget about our roads. As many of you come early to Lahaina when you have evening
meetings know, it's a tough road to try and come through especially when it's raining.
And also please think about the seniors in property assessment. Thank you for allowing
me to read this.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Nobu. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank you very
much for your testimony. Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WlLLENBRINK: Akoni Akana, and then Shirley Kahai.
MR. AKANA: Aloha. I'm Akoni Akana with the Friends of Moku'ula. Nice to see a lot of you
again back in action. I'm here to save our goose that laid the golden egg talk about
three major things that were left out of the Mayor's Budget. One was there is Federal
funding available to us through the Army Corps of Engineers Federal money that was
given by Senator Inouye to do a feasibility study on our Wetland Restoration Project at
Moku'ula, the Mokuhinia Wetlands. New Federal regulations now say that when we get
Federal monies and the sponsoring agent is another government body which happens to
be the County of Maui that they will release $100,000 up front, but anything else beyond
that, and we have $218,000 in this ... for this study, anything else beyond the $100,000
the County has to match or the sponsoring agent has to match that before they would
release the whole amount. So in order to do this feasibility study ... now the feasibility
study would tell us how to restore the pond, what the benefits of restoring that ponds are.
Currently, you're doing huge amount of work and lots of taxpayer money from the State
and County level is going into flood control and everything else. We know that the
restoration of this pond would act in a positive way toward flood control and many of the
other problems that we're having on that side of town. If you drove through, you would
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have seen the Shaw Street, we call it the Shaw Stream instead of Street, and the problems
that we've had in that area. So this investment on the County's end of $118,000 to match
the Federal funding is to me a very small amount to pay considering what the results of
that would be. So we ask for that to be put into the Budget.
We also ... I'm also asking, again, saving the golden goose, I mean the goose that laid
the golden egg, is that in the long term with the amount of development going on in West
Maui, if we do not now purchase pieces of land to support that open park area on the new
highway that will be coming through everything makai of that that the County already
purchased Ukumehame property, and we don't get some monies in there right now to buy
this, first of all, if we don't do it this year, it will be twice as much to buy it next year.
And the Mayor for some reason left out the 4.25 or $4.5 million for the purchase of that
Olowalu lands. I tell you right now I have been in the visitor industry for a long time and
if anybody's an advocate for open space and beauty, it's the visitor, and they are our
goose that are laying those eggs. If they don't come, we don't have the money. We can't
even be in front of you right now asking for any money because we wouldn't have the
money. So it's protecting the future and we need to act on that now.
And the third thing I just want to-MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. AKANA: --mention is ... thank you ... real quick is that we have in Lahaina the most
reservoirs than . . . other than the area in Kauai that you heard about - those reservoir
dams. And with the rains that we've been having I think we need to look at I know it
might not be your responsibility but we should all take responsibility and some kinds of
money should be appropriate for inspecting, maintaining, whatever it is of these dams
because we are in the wake of a certain disaster over here. If any of you remember 1993,
I think, the one dam that did break up here. We have many more in this small area over
here seven altogether. And many more lives at stake as far as people who are south of
that or below those dams.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Four minutes.
MR. AKANA: So look into putting monies for that. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Akana. Members,-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Akoni, Akoni.
CHAIR KANE: --questions? Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, thank you. In your first issue-MR. AKANA: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --about the Federal funds, you said that it's a total of218,000
for the study.
MR. AKANA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: The Feds are willing to put up the first 100,000 ...
MR. AKANA: They hold ... the Army Corps has $218,000. They now ... the law is they just
changed it that's why we didn't know this. They'll give the 100,000 but anything beyond
that the sponsoring agent has to match.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Is it a 50 ... one to one match after that 100,000?
MR. AKANA: One to one, right. And because the study ... the money is ... the study might
be more than the 218,000 so they just want to make sure that they can complete the study
even if they only have 218 of their monies, they want to make sure they can get it.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So it might be about 60,000 for the County's share if we're
looking at ...
MR. AKANA: We don't know what it would be but they just want to make sure that it's there.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MR. AKANA: Yeah, I guess that's what it is.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
MR. AKANA: We just found that out.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thanks, Akoni.
CHAIR KANE: Further questions? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Hi, Akoni.
MR. AKANA: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Good to see you.
MR. AKANA: You, too.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. The State and the Army Corps are coming
over to inspect Maui' s reservoirs like as we speak.
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MR. AKANA: I'm so happy about that. But I'm also talking long tenn and repair, one
inspection, you know. So just consider that. I don't know what that would be but we
need to be thinking about that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: We'll await their inspection.
MR. AKANA: Great. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks.
CHAIR KANE: Further questions, Members? Hearing none. Thank you very much for your
testimony.
MR. AKANA: Thank you.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Shirley Kahai and Annabelle Paet.
MS. KAHAl: Aloha. My name is Shirley Kahai and I'm with the Friends of Moku'ula. I would
like to also echo Akoni Akana's comments and ask for your support with the Anny Corps
of Engineers project that they're going to be doing for wetland restoration of Mokuhinia
Pond. As Akoni had explained about the 218,000 that, too, is our concern. So we're just
here today to ask for your support and we also appreciate and thank you for your past
support of our project. We've already started work and you gotta go by and see it. But
thank you and thank you for representing Maui.
MS. PAET: My name is Annabelle Paet. I'm with Friends of Moku 'ula. I ask for you to
support the Friend ... the wetland restoration. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank you, ladies, for your comments
this evening.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Joe Pluta, and then Sara Foley Bezare [sic].
MR. PLUTA: Good evening, Maui County Council Members. Joe Pluta, President, West Maui
Taxpayers. I just passed out some handouts for you. This is the last two propaganda
sheets we've had about listing what our goals and objectives are. I want to thank you
very much for coming out here. A lot of you were here at our annual meeting which ...
(change tape) . .. the people of West Maui at that time said the three main issues, in case
you'd like to know again, it was traffic, health and safety, and affordable housing. That's
West Maui. It might be island-wide, I don't know, but to some extent I think a lot of
these things are being taken care of in the Mayor's Budget as best they can. But it seems
like there's some things that are absent. I'd like to also echo that the Moku'ula Project I
think is a very ... should take advantage of that. I remember one time about six years
ago when the entire County of Maui got together at an Economic Summit and said that
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that was the most important economic thing for the entire County of Maui and it doesn't
seem like everybody forgot that. I don't know why because it was incredible that the
whole County agreed on that as being the number one thing and yet doesn't seem like
anything has been done to further that.
Health and safety right here where we're at. This health and safety retrofit at the Civic
Center ... the Emergency Center needs some more help. What this bad weather brings
to mind and all these catastrophes is that disaster planning and health and safety is we
look at ... I'm sure you talked to the Civil Defense Director and heard what I've heard
and we're not going to repeat that. It's just that we've got some serious concerns that
aren't I don't believe adequately addressed in the Budget for health and safety - places
for people to go, adequate supplies for storage or items, being prepared for problems.
And then when the traffic congestion goes we're all hearing how bad it is and how long
it's gonna take to do anything here. So I would request that some thought be looked into
interim soft solutions. The MEO buses are great but the same idea of soft solutions
immediately can be instituted because we cannot wait for a bad situation to continue to
get as worse as it is getting.
There is haul cane roads in existence. Other islands have successfully used these haul
cane roads. Kauai being one very successfully. I know a friend who's no longer with us,
Jim Wriston, died unfortunately because of a lack of timely access to health and safety
here in West Maui but he was also a proponent of a system in Kauai where they utilize
haul cane roads very successfully in cooperation with the State. I would like to see this
intergovernmental relationship, especially with the Department of Transportation, be
enhanced. If the County can look at a way, if you can explore a way where you can find
how can we, you know, trying to work together in collaborative solutions for the soft
term ... soft solutions in the interim. Not big money but that it will work. I know
litigation is a big worry. Health and safety it always seems to be the thing that holds
everything up. You see something that makes sense then all of a sudden it stops at this
lawsuit - fear oflitigation. That's ... I don't think we should stop because of that. We
gotta look at what can we do-MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. PLUTA: --to resolve that fear. You know, there's gotta be a way that we can say, hey, you
know, we're gonna take that risk. We're going to insulate it somehow, protect that risk to
move ahead, and don't let that be the ... just the killer to some great ideas in planning.
And thank you very much for the hard work you do for all of us.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Pluto. Members, questions? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Joe, thanks for being here. Do you know if the cane haul
roads on Kauai are A&B roads?
MR. PLUTA: It was Amfac roads.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Arnfac.
MR. PLUTA: They were Arnfac roads at the time that Mr. Wriston was cooperating with-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, yeah.
MR. PLUTA: --the State and the County there.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
MR. PLUTA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Anymore questions? Hearing none. Thank you, Mr. Pluta, for your comments.
MR. PLUTA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Sara Bezare [sic], and then Norm Bezare [sic].
MS. BEZANE: I think that was my handwriting that did that. It's Sara Foley Bezane and I'm
just speaking for myself. I thank you for the opportunity. What I have in my hand
actually is a impact fee for traffic and roadway improvements in West Maui, Hawaii, and
this was passed by the County Council in September of 1988. And what I would like you
to consider because I don't believe this was ever actually enacted and what it says in it, it
was, well, it was enacted, I mean I don't know that monies were collected, I guess that
would be.
CHAIR KANE: It was never implemented.
MS. BEZANE: Okay. Could we go back now and retroactively implement it? Because
basically what it says is that all development that's happened since 1988 could not have
happened unless these fees were in fact paid. So it seems to me since this is the law that
perhaps we could go back. There's been a lot of development since 1988 that these fees
could be collected from and that would really help us with the bypass and the roads that
we need today. So if you would consider that, that would be great.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for your comments. Members, any questions? Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Just to let you know we are working on enactment of
that law right now and we have a study due shortly on updating what that fee should be
for West Maui, South Maui, and the rest of Maui. So as soon as we get that fee then we
can put ... plug it in to the blank we have for the ordinance that would enact that.
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MS. BEZANE: Charmaine, if we do that, can we go back retroactively?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I don't believe we can. I think we've had that discussion
with our Corporation Counsel because there has to be the, you know, that's what's called
enabling legislation.
MS. BEZANE: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Then it has to be the actual legislation that follows it. So
until there's actual legislation you can't go back and implement or charge ... back
charge people. That's what we've been told so far.
MS. BEZANE: Well, the count ... the legal counsel signed off on it. Everybody signed off on
this - the Mayor who at the time was Hannibal Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. We were discussing it in Committee and it's not part
of the budget thing right now but I'd be happy to talk with you afterwards about it.
MS. BEZANE: Well, yes, good.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MS. BEZANE: Thank you very much and anything you can do to sort of look back into this
would be very much appreciated by the people in Lahaina.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Norm Bezane and J.J. Elkin.
MR. BEZANE: Aloha. Very nice to see you on this side of the island. I just had a very brief
question. I could be wrong about this but I noticed that in your Budget, I believe these
figures are correct, that the County expects to collect $41 million for its Highway Fund
and my reading of the material that's been provided indicates that you're planning to
spend $20 million for highways. So my question is if you're collecting $41 million for
the Highway Fund, why aren't you spending all of it during a period when we so badly
need this improved infrastructure especially on this side of the island?
CHAIR KANE: We're not here to respond to questions, sir. We're here to listen to your
comments on the Mayor's Proposed Budget and based on your comments that's where
we can take your comments and apply them to our discussion so that we can tweak, if
you will, the proposal that's before us. But I believe that you'd be able to call
Administration and ask them-MR. BEZANE: Well, the Mayor's ...
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CHAIR KANE: --that particular question because it is their proposal to us.
MR. BEZANE: The Mayor's going to be here tomorrow night-CHAIR KANE: Great. That's a great question for him to answer then.
MR. BEZANE: --in Lahaina so I'll see him, talk story, and question for him. But I think it's
also something that as you look at the Budget it's something that you should think about
as well.
CHAIR KANE: We appreciate that. Can you state your name for the record, please, sir?
MR. BEZANE: Norm Bezane.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Bezane, hang on one second. Are there any questions for Mr. Bezane?
Hearing none. Thank you for your testimony. Appreciate it. Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Yes. J.J. Elkin, and then Rick Nava.
MR. ELKIN: Aloha, and again thank you very much for coming here. My name is J.J. Elkin,
505 Front Street here in Lahaina. Three points. Number one, I'd like to echo what Akoni
Akana said and I think it goes without saying we know the Council's been very
supportive of the Friends ofMoku'ula and we'djust like to add our support to the request
that Akoni has made on behalf of the Friends of Moku'ula.
And secondly, Ms. Anderson, we heard the remark that you made concerning the
flooding and we would . . . we're very happy to hear that and again we'd like to
emphasize what Akoni said that it is potentially a very dangerous situation and we
appreciate a rather rapid type of looking at that so that we don't have some type of
unexpected disaster.
The third point I'd like to make or request to you, also Akoni touched on, and it's quite
important. We're all aware of the problem with the road and the discussions and you're
very familiar with it. Sometimes we forget that there is also with it the Pali to Puamana
Park idea. Just to refresh your memory, as you know, the road after Olowalu going
towards Maalaea is falling into the ocean and that road will have to be moved mauka.
Now, we've been after, that is the County, for a long period of time to get DOT State
which is responsible for the road to do something. In an attempt to push the State, the
Department of Planning has actually commissioned and you've paid for it, a study as to
where that road should go. But the way the laws work because the DOT is responsible
for this State highway which requires Federal funding, that study has no value. And
therefore, and the Governor has just released some money so that a "proper study" can be
made as to where that road should go. The point is it is going to be mauka of where it is
right now. And the vision that many people have, including yourselves in the past, has
been to create this Pali to Puamana eight mile park makai of the new highway and in that
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respect you voted for purchasing some land - $4 million at Ukumehame. Now, it's very
important for those of us who want to see this project and I hope that includes all of us
that we not stop there. And there has been suggested a $4.5 million as a second
acquisition and the three parcels noted are 33 acres, one at the south end of Olowalu,
Camp Pecusa, and a parcel at the north end of Olowalu.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. ELKIN: And we would ask you, please, to consider allocating $4.5 million to continue this
program. This is not in the Budget, and unfortunately, it should be. So please would you
consider this investment in our future which will be a continuation of this vision that we
have. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Elkin. Members, questions? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. J.J., because you're on that task force or you have been
in conversations, the 4.5 million is for the entire 33 acres and is that still a firm figure or
was that an older figure?
MR. ELKIN: Perhaps Mike Foley who would know more about it, could we just ask him to
comment on that. I don't know ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, what I'll do is I'll ask him but as far as you know that
was the last figure that you were given?
MR. ELKIN: That was the last figure that we've been informed about. I don't know if there's a
more up-to-date figure than that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. We'll find that out. Alright, thank you very much,
J.J.
MR. ELKIN: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions, Members, from Mr. Elkin?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. You mentioned another parcel on the north
side?
MR. ELKIN: Yes. The ... let's see, there's three parcels at Olowalu - 33 acres. One is at the,
as I have the note here, at the south end of Olowalu and Camp Pecusa, and a parcel at the
north end ofOlowalu. I think you'd just have to see a map to ... and I apologize I don't
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have a map to show you exactly where it is. But this is something that has been talked
about for some period oftime and we realize that we can't do everything at once. So the
first stage was the four million acquisition and we'd like to continue with the second
stage to continue this project.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? I have a question, Mr. Elkin.
MR. ELKIN: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: If the Mayor didn't put it in his Budget and we put it in, by him not putting it
there it seems to be demonstrating that it's not a priority for him to move forward with
that discussion for an eventual acquisition. Can you help us understand the logic behind
us putting something there when the Mayor has already decided that it's not a priority?
MR. ELKIN: I knew somebody was going to be smart enough to answer ... to ask that
question. I'm afraid I don't have a good answer for that. I can only state that I guess I
can only speculate that with all the demands for money for some reason it was not put in
there. But I would point out because I know in politics there's short term and long term
and I guess short term may be there are other demands but this is something that we feel
is very important, not just for West Maui, but if the whole of Maui, and not just for our
visitor industry, it's for our locals too. Ifwe had a wonderful park for eight miles, this
would be for all of Maui. So sometimes I suppose some of these longer term projects fall
by the wayside but I think it's very important not to allow that to happen.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for your comments. Thank you. Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Rick Nava, and then Isla Yap.
MR. NAVA: Good evening, Council Members. Thank you very much for traveling through the
Pali and being here with us this evening. My name is Rick Nava and I got 20 pages here
that I have to read really fast for you to act on. No ... . {laughter} . .. You know, as I was
watching the kids when I came in here earlier I remember when I tried to testify maybe
five or six years ago when we've been asking for the skateboard park here in Lahaina.
Our rotary club at that time supported the park and somehow it disappeared. And every
time I'm driving down Lahainaluna Road I see these kids coming down with their skate,
you know, with their skateboard, you know, you just ... it's crazy. People that wants to
play basketball, they have their basketball court. People who wants to play baseball, they
have their baseball park. We need to do something with a skateboard park here because
these kids are out in front of my office riding their skateboard and I can't get mad at them
because there's no place for them to go. I would rather have them in my parking lot than
out on the streets so, you know, if you could just take a look at that.
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Lahainaluna Road, you know, maybe one day the Council Members could just hang out
on Lahainaluna Road and see the traffic coming down. I live on Lahainaluna Road. If I
don't leave that place at 7:00 or after 8:00, forget it. And then from 2:00 on when school
is over, from 2:00 until about 5:00, traffic all through Lahaina. Maybe a good thing for
the Council Members is to hold their meeting here in Lahaina and see what we go
through here in Lahaina everyday. And then maybe you could experience also the people
that are driving from the other side to come in and work here and see what we're talking
about.
I was looking at this article in the Maui News here and it says here that there's a 14.9
increase in payroll and operating ... it says operating I think. You know, I hope as part
of this payroll is to add on more people in the building permits because it's frustrating for
people who are trying to set up their businesses and then they're coming back and saying,
Rick, I can't open my business, they told me it takes me six months to get approval for
my permit and all I'm trying to do is put up some walls. I just think that's ridiculous. If
we need to put on more people out there to, to get people to get on those permits, I think
it's great. I would really appreciate it if we could take a look at that. Of course, you
know, Mr. Pluta already addressed the issue we have here on tne road and of course, the
safety.
I know the hospital thing is a big deal. With the State, you know, two years ago I was ...
I had to go to the hospital. It was bad enough, but fortunately it was at 2:00 in the
morning when there's no traffic and I was taken to the hospital and I don't know I was
passed out so I didn't know how long that took me but every time I hear that siren going
on ... I know supposedly this is a State project but we could work on it together. Every
afternoon when I hear the siren goes on, I pray that there's no accident on the road, that
somehow they make it through the other side before anything else happens. We need
your help to go on that. And lastly, I'm trying to look on the numbers here. I don't know
if, you know, I guess I'm just a number kind of guy.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. NAVA: This sheet right here when I added it up it says 27,350,000 for the Capital
Improvement Program, yet on the summary it says 28,410,000. There's 1,060,000
somewhere that disappeared on the details. So maybe that will help us with the
skateboard park. .. . {laughter} . .. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Hang on, Mr. Nava. Hang on. Any questions for Mr. Nava? Good connector.
I like that one. That was smooth. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you loan those two pages to us so we could see what
you're talking about?
MR. NAVA: Sure. I'll give it to you right now.
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CHAIR KANE: Any other questions for Mr. Nava? Thank you, Mr. Nava. Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Isla Yap, and Kathrine Tadeo next.
MS. YAP: Actually, it's Isla Yap (pronounced Ila) and it's happened my whole life so it's no
problem. But I'm coming tonight actually just to say thank you. I work for the Maui
Economic Development Board, Women in Technology Program, and I'm a Program
Manager. And one of the ... we're Statewide, but one of the programs that I take care of
is Project EAST. So I've been given this wonderful project and the reason I'm here in
Lahaina tonight is I brought two of our students from the Lahainaluna EAST Lab. I
wanted to say thank you for investing in these students. The moneys that you folks give
to these labs truly are making a difference. These students are being given access to
high-end technology. They're having access to the community working on projects that
really make a difference and I've been witness to all of the different things that they are
doing. We're working with the Maui Police Department's 911 System helping with their
GIS. We're working with Akimeka's Digital Bus. We're working with the old Maui
High School restoration. We're just doing all sorts of projects and really, really trying to
make a difference in the community.
But part of the money is that you folks give is used for these students to travel to
Arkansas every year. There's a huge, huge EAST National Conference held in Arkansas
and the reason for that is that is where Project EAST originated. And so this year I was
given the opportunity, actually second year, to take about 50 kids from Maui, Kauai, and
the Big Island, and they get to go up and experience life in Hot Springs, Arkansas. But
more than that, they get to see what all of the other students are doing throughout the
country and compare notes and see what kind of ideas that they can come home with and
work on. So this year the Lahainaluna team went up and they truly shined, actually all of
the schools shined. We had ... King K. was one of the top schools in the country.
Lahainaluna got a superior rating and I just wanted to thank you for that. I also want to
let you know that we're taking Project EAST into Molokai which is really exciting. We
have community by ... in there and they're really excited about the project and because
it's such a small island we really see the opportunities that will be available to the
students and community to work together. So I just wanted to say thank you. I hope you
continue to support Project EAST and I appreciate you guys listening. Thanks. And
anyways, here's the lovely ladies from Lahainaluna.
CHAIR KANE: You can bend that down. . . .(referring to microphone) . .. Go ahead. There
you go.
MS. GALANO: Aloha. I'm Karen Galano.
MS. TADEO: And I'm Kathrine Tadeo.
MS. GALANO: And we're representing Lahainaluna High School's EAST Lab as freshmen
enrolled in the EAST elective.
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MS. TADEO: At this time, our main project is partnering up with a Keiki's Dream which is
mirrored after the Make a Wish Foundation and it's a non-profitable organization that
helps Maui' s children in crisis. It doesn't only help children with a disability or diseases
but it helps those who just need to find happiness in their lives. We, the EAST students,
help the Keiki' s Dream by improving their website as well as creating videos for them to
show at their board meetings.
MS. GALANO: We use various programs such as Adobe Premier to make movies, Adobe
Photoshop to make posters to promote organizations, and we just use like a lot of
different other programs that your funding or money provides for us to get those
programs to use. With it being our first year in EAST we were able to attend the EAST
Conference and it was a really great experience because we're able to showcase what
Maui's EAST Lab does for their community. And it was a really good experience and
we just want to thank you, the County Members, for providing us with the funding for
this program.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Members, any questions for these young ladies?
Hearing none. Thank you very much.
MS. TADEO: Thank you.
MS. GALANO: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: We appreciate your testimony this evening. Ms. Willenbrink.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Our last person to sign up to testify is
Butch Soares. Is there anyone else? And Colby Rapp, if she ever came back. Okay.
MR. SOARES: You only give me three minutes so I gotta really make it on a short note, okay.
Oh, you get four minutes. Thank you very much. Portuguese are famous for talking at
least four minutes. Okay, I'm Butch Soares and I'm here to speak to you in two ... in
two primary roles. Number one is the fact that I happen to be born and raised in Lahaina.
It's getting harder and harder for me to stay in Lahaina only because the property taxes
we have are beyond description. I happen to have inherited a piece of property that my
dad bought, actually my grandfather bought, only 60 years ago for $910 and he built the
house himself for $1,000 in material. We just got our new assessment for that property.
It just happens that nothing's been done other than we painted the house every five years.
It's not worth $800,000. I guess I gotta go back to my tenant and tell 'em, guess what,
you gotta subsidize the County for me because I don't really want to subsidize the
County by myself, put it that way. The other thing is on my residence which I bought 25
years ago for $8,000 for the lot and a grand total of around 80,000 for the house and
furnishings is now worth $900,000. I hate to tell you guys, but you know what, I started
work at Sheraton a few years ago, like about 35, and my wages hasn't gone up
proportionately. So I really find it a challenge for me to say, gee, I want to stay in
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Lahaina until the day I die. But it's very much a challenge. And the gentleman back here
spoke eloquently to the tax thing. You guys read the paper. You guys know what
everybody is saying. If you told everybody to show up that had a property tax issue, this
building would be too small because half ofthem are working on their second job.
Now having said that, I'm on the Fire and Safety Commission. We had a situation a few
months ago where we were dictated to say we had to evacuate the property, all the hotels
in West Maui, because of a disaster. Hope you guys know where all those people were
gonna go. Because they're gonna up Rick Nava's street on Lahainaluna Road to get to
Nahienaena, Lahaina Intermediate, and Lahainaluna because those are the only three
disaster areas that are accredited by our Civil Defense. So we only gotta put 17,000
people up that street in a period of whatever. We need to find alternate sources. We
gotta be creative. You know, I mean everybody knows that West Maui has grown and
what have we done with our facilities. We just are not-MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. SOARES: --... everybody is saying how much money West Maui contributes in property
taxes. Do we get a fair return back? Do we get 21 percent back? It's very hard for the
people in Lahaina to see that.
And finally, I would like to have you support the issue that is being presented in the
Budget relative to the Police and the Fire improvements for Haiku, Kaunakakai, and
other ... other human services. The Police and the Fire Department I think, especially in
Lahaina, I mean they get a call every hour. And having said that, my four minutes are up.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Soares. Members, any questions for Mr. Soares? Hearing
none. Thank you very much for your testimony.
MR. SOARES: Thank you for your time.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Willenbrink, was Mr. Soares the last person signed up?
MS. WILLENBRINK: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: If there's anybody in this room that has not signed up to testify that would like
to testify, now is your opportunity. If you can, please corne to the mike, state your name
for the record, and then we'll have you sign up once you complete your testimony.
MS. GALLANT: Hello. My name is Elaine Gallant and I am an avid tennis player here on
Maui and I would like to ask the Council to please approve the two tennis courts that is in
the Mayor's Budget for Kula. They desperately need them. And to Jo Anne Johnson, I'd
like to plant a seed. Within the next zero to three years on the West Side, we are going to
lose 30 of 52 tennis courts, and we rely heavily on the resorts for those courts. They are
closing them down. They are building towers. They're building garages. Even the much
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needed Wetlands Restoration Program is taking courts, which is fine. We're not afraid to
give those up but the children have no place to play. The high schools offer tennis. They
are going to be fighting with the adult leagues, the junior leagues, to try and play.
There's no place to go. The County has blessed us with five courts on this side. It will
not be enough. When we lose our 30 courts, when we lose our two there, it's not going to
be enough. In 2006 is the last year Maui will be able to sponsor the Adult Sectionals.
That's 600 players and their families Statewide. They will not do it in 2007 for the fear
of the courts we are losing. And I just want to plant that seed that the Council, please, we
have many problems due to growth and one of the silent ones is the tennis courts that we
are losing and no one will have a place to play. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Gallant. Members, any questions? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I just wondered if you had an opportunity to visit with
our Parks Department. I see Mr. Steve Ashfield is in the back because one of the things
that I have received correspondence on is the issue of the lost of tennis courts. It
probably is not going to happen all at one time but ... (change tape). .. if you have not
yet, could you please visit with Parks so that we can help to identify some sites because
that's gonna be our biggest challenge is where to locate them.
MS. GALLANT: I would be happy to. The Maui District Tennis Association has ... well,
actually, I volunteered for it. I had the pleasure of serving on jury duty so I got real
passionate at the moment and I said, well, I'm gonna get involved, and I chose to be the
Chair for the SOC Committee which is Save Our Courts. And you probably will be
hearing from us. I hope to talk with a lot of people. I hope to plant a lot of seeds. I hope
to save our courts.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and one other suggestion I have is the General
Plan Advisory Committee which Mr. Foley, he's with Planning, if you could give them
your input because they are gathering input for the various needs-MS. GALLANT: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --and future planning for the communities.
MS. GALLANT: Thank you. I'd like to see you after because I'm new to the island, fairly new,
and I don't know ... I don't know any of you but ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But thank you very much.
MS. GALLANT: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Gallant, I don't know if you've already signed up. If you haven't already,
if you can, please see our secretary. Is there anybody else here in the room that has not
testified that would like to share their comments? Now is your opportunity. Seeing
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nobody approach. Mr. Erfer, we'll allow you to ... we'll give you an additional three
minutes, sir.
MR. ERFER: Thank you. I very much appreciate it. I'm now speaking with my President of
the Kaanapali Hillside Homeowners Association hat and less formally representing other
associations in the area that . . . who's only ingress and egress to their residence is by
Puukolii Road. Over 20 years ago when the County approved the build out of over 800
residences, it left us with a ridiculous situation known as Puukolii Road which is a threequarter mile of winding substandard feeder road from the highway to our subdivisions.
The great majority of the road is owned by the County with other sections owned by
Pioneer Mill, now Kaanapali Development Corp., and a section owned by Obayashi of
Hawaii, who was one of the prior developers in the area. The current road with curb on
one side, no sidewalks, is falling apart. I'm sorry, it's not falling apart, it has fallen apart
and continues to deteriorate due to constant traffic of large construction and farm
vehicles. No one in the County will take responsibility for repaving the road, bringing
the road up to minimal standards including installation of a sidewalk that is desperately
needed. Walking along this road is truly not safe and it is walked along very frequently
as it leads to the beach.
This is a situation that today, through your diligence, the County tries to avoid when
approving developments. But bad government got us into this situation 20 years ago, bad
government and bad planning, and today we need responsible good government to solve
this problem. We ask for responsible County officials to take up our cause and fix our
road. Please do what's necessary to fix this untenable situation and I ask for your help in
any possible way.
In response to some of your questions previously, the Mayor is not really in favor of this.
His response has been that the County doesn't own the road. Even though the County
owns 90 percent of it, the County does not own the whole road. Whether the other
owners would be willing to give it to the County, probably, but the Mayor doesn't want
to accept it until it's brought up to standard. So we're in this Catch-22 situation and
we're not getting anywhere and I've been working on this for two years. I have a letter
from the prior ... from Coloma-Agaran who is the prior Department of ... okay, saying
that it would be done, and then the Mayor got a hold of that and nixed the whole idea.
I'm just frustrated and the people who live up there are very frustrated. The potholes
continue to be filled even though the Mayor says that they don't own the road so we're
afraid to, you know, to bring that up to the Mayor and say why are you filling the
potholes if you don't own the road. Anyway, whatever you can do is appreciated. We
need more money in the West Maui road budget ... road repair budget.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You say that the County in the past has filled the potholes?
MR. ERFER: Daily it seems like. I don't know if it's your doing or what, Jo Anne, but ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: How long have you lived there?
MR. ERFER: How long have I lived there? Almost eight years.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Eight years, and so in that eight-year period of time you've
observed the potholes being filled on a regular basis by County. And has the road ever
been resurfaced by the County?
MR. ERFER: No, and 1-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Never.
MR. ERFER: --have letters back to the early 1990's when they were asked to resurface it and
again the response from Linda Lingle was that they didn't own the road so why resurface
it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you forward a copy ofthe letter from Mr. Agaran-MR. ERFER: Yes. Be happy to.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --to our Committee?
MR. ERFER: Be happy to.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That would be very helpful. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: We'd also want to get a copy of your ...
MR. ERFER: I will.
CHAIR KANE: Make sure you get that to us. Call Lance and you can fax it over to Lance
Taguchi, our Staff.
MR. ERFER: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions, Members? Hearing none. Bruce, thank you very much.
MR. ERFER: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
- 36-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

March 29, 2006 (Lahaina)

CHAIR KANE: Ladies and gentlemen, we want to thank you for allowing us to be here this
evening and hearing your concerns and your comments regarding the Budget.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR KANE: We will be convening in the Council Chambers tomorrow morning as we do
daily and you can see that live on Akaku. We play those meetings live and we encourage
you to engage with anyone or all of the Members on your issues. We will be meeting in
Hana tomorrow evening so if you have family, friends, or associates that are going to be
in Hana, we plan to be there, pending the weather of course, which by the way Members I
have to make an announcement on the weather in a moment. But we will be in Hana
tomorrow evening to do the same thing that we're doing tonight, as well as next week
we'll be in Molokai, Lanai, and we're moving around the County. So we want to thank
you for allowing us to be here with you folks tonight. Members, just an announcement
since I have all of you here. There's been a flash flood warning in the MaalaealPali area
between 7:30 and 9:30 so please proceed with caution. Thank you very much. This
meeting is adjourned. . .. (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

7:43 p.m.
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